

Curriculum Vitae of

Marolda van der Spuy

Address: 29 B Sandstone Ave, Zwartkop 0157
Phone: +27 64 420 7349 | Email: marolda.hulley@gmail.com
South African I.D. No. 950330 0089 087. Female.
Married. Dependants: 2
Date of birth: 1995-03-30

South African Drivers Licence Code B

Personal Profile and Motivation

I am 29yrs old and a dedicated and responsible person with a passion for kids. My personality and skill set will make a valuable asset to your organisation, as you will see I have some administration experience as well, that I acquired before I perused a career in education. I am a kindhearted and friendly person that always strive to enlighten the mood of others around me.

Educational Summary:

Matric

Hoërskool Linden 2013

Subjects: Afrikaans, English, Mathematical Literacy,
Life Orientation, Business Studies, Drama, & Biology

Bachelor of Education Degree (2021)

Unisa: Bed. Degree Intermediate and Senior phase

Majored in the following subjects: Afrikaans FAL, English Fal and Mathematics

150 Hour Advanced TEFL/TESOL Certificate (Online Course)

Key Skills:

General Skills:

Team Management | Problem solving | Time Management |
Administration | Excellent with children | Planning

Computer Literate

*Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook and Teams
*Accpac (System for Servest)
*CRM (System for Servest)

* Scadsys and SASAMS (System for Halfway House Primary)

Professional Experience:

Previous employers:

- Servest Landscaping
- Jeuval Hair Salon
- Obaro Hardware
- LSI College
- Kabouterpaleis Pre-school
- Tersia King Learning Academy High school
- Halfway House Primary school (Current)

Work Record - General

| | |
|----------------------------|--|
| Name of Employer: | Servest Landscaping |
| Position Held: | <u>Operations controller</u> |
| Period of Service: | Jan 2014 – May 2015 (1.5 Yrs) |
| Reason for leaving: | New opportunity at Jeuval |
| Name of Employer: | Jeuval Hair Salon |
| Position Held: | <u>Salon Co-ordinator</u> |
| Period of Service: | May 2015 – May 2017 (2 Yrs) |
| Reason for leaving: | Moved with fiancé to new province |
| Name of Employer: | Obaro Hardware |
| Position Held: | <u>Stock Controller</u> |
| Period of Service: | Jun 2017 – Dec 2017 (6 months) |
| Reason for leaving: | Starting new career in accordance with Studies |

Work Record - Education

| | |
|----------------------------|---|
| Name of Employer: | LSI College |
| Position Held: | <u>Afrikaans Teacher</u> |
| Period of Service: | Jan 2018 – Feb 2018 (2 Months) |
| Reason for leaving: | College closed down due to bankruptcy |
| Name of Employer: | Kabouterpaleis |
| Position Held: | <u>Pre School Teacher (18 months – 2 Yrs.)</u> |
| Period of Service: | Mar 2018 – May 2019 (1yr 3 Months) |
| Name of Employer: | Tersia King Learning Academy |
| Position Held: | <u>Grade 4 & 5 Afrikaans Fal teacher</u> <u>Grade 5 Social Science Teacher</u> |
| Period of Service: | Jun 2019 – Dec 2020 (1yr 6 Months) |
| Name of Employer: | Halfway House Primary School |
| Position Held: | <u>Grade 6 & 7 Afrikaans Fal Teacher</u> |
| Period of Service: | Feb 2021- Current |

Certificates & Courses Attended

Merchandising Certificate - Agrinet

Registered at SACE (South African Council for Educators) Reg no P12483194

Bed. Degree intermediate and senior phase

150 Hour Advanced TEFL/TESOL Certificate (online course)

Personal Interests:

Indoor Activities
Outdoor Activities

Reading
Playing Action Netball, Jogging with my dogs, Golf

International Travel:

Personal Travelling

*Boat cruise to the Portuguese islands in 2018

Achievements:

Personal Achievements

Snorkelling in Mozambique
Ballroom Dancing

References:

| | | |
|----------------|----------|--------------|
| Servest | Rika | 074 532 7143 |
| Jeauval | Timothy | 079 495 9843 |
| Obaro | Irma | 012 944 2800 |
| Kabouterpaleis | Frikkie | 083 409 5757 |
| TKLA | Rachelle | 084 442 2257 |
| Halfway House | Pam | 072 017 4470 |

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Please see below my Qualifications and Certificates



TEFL **Universal**

150 Hour Advanced TEFL/TESOL Certificate

Accredited Course Graduate

Edika Marolda Van der Spuy

The bearer of this certificate has completed a course focused on teaching English
as a foreign language to non-native learners

Accredited by:
ACCREDITAT
Accreditation of TEFL/TESOL and Training
'Excellence via Competence'

Date of Award: 19/06/2023
Date of Issue: 19/06/2023
Certificate Number: 32156


FRASER STEELE
Education Director



We certify that

EDIKA MAROLDA HULLEY

*having complied with the requirements of the Higher Education Act
and the Institutional Statute, was admitted to the degree of*

**BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (INTERMEDIATE AND
SENIOR PHASE)**

*at a congregation of the University
on 8 April 2021*

Vice-Chancellor

University Registrar



Executive Dean

10260760341378009031





CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

This is to certify that

EDIKA MAROLDA VAN DER SPUY

is registered with the

South African Council for Educators

The educators who are registered with the South African Council for Educators

• acknowledge the noble calling of their profession to educate and train the learners of our country,

• acknowledge that the attitude, dedication, self-discipline, ideals, training and conduct of the teaching profession determine the quality of education in this country,

• acknowledge, uphold and promote basic human rights, as embodied in the constitution of South Africa,

• commit themselves to do all within their power, in the performance of their professional duties, to act in accordance with the ideals of their profession, as expressed in the SACE Code of conduct, and

• act in a proper and becoming way such that their behaviour does not bring the teaching profession into disrepute.

2021/08/30

Date

Ella Mokgalane (CEO)

Registration number: 12483194

Date of First Registration 2018/03/06